
 

 

 

 

Member, Board of Supervisors  City and County of San Francisco 

District 7   

 

 

 

MYRNA MELGAR 

City Hall   •   1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 260   •   San Francisco, California 94102-4689   •   (415) 554-6516 

Fax (415) 554-6546   •   TDD/TTY (415) 554-5227   •   E-mail: Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org 

DATE: June 13, 2024 

 

TO: Victor Young, Clerk, Rules Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Supervisor Myrna Melgar 

RE: Child Care Planning and Advisory Council Nomination by Supervisor 

Melgar 

 

Dear Mister Clerk, 

 

Please be advised that I have selected Delia Fitzpatrick as my appointment to the San Francisco 

Child Care and Planning Advisory Council for Seat #7. 

 

Delia Fitzpatrick’s address is: 

 

352 Brighton Avenue #419 

San Francisco, CA 94112 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Myrna Melgar 

 

 

Attachment: Delia Fitzpatrick Application  

 

 

For Clerk’s office use only:   

 

Seat No. __________    Term Expiration Date:  _________    Seat Vacated: _________                                                                                                           


